NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS




27 May 2004

AMENDMENT #5 to DMSI RFI

   QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

This amendment changes Answer to Question #5, pending

Program Management Office approval.

1)  Do the Lines of Code in the DMSI apps include the calls/interface to the SSDA code?  

The lines of code include the calls to the SSDA code.

2)  Is the SSDA code available for conversion or will it have to be replaced

The SSDA code will have to be replaced.
3)  Is there a sizing available for the SSDA code?

No sizing information is available at this time.  Assume 50K for a line count for the estimate in your response.
4)  Is there sizing available for the non-DMSI apps?
No sizing is available at this time  .  Assume 100K for a line count for the estimate in your response.  

5)  Does NCI have any plans to convert SSDA to a GCSS-AF compliant infrastructure?

This question will be answered soon.

6)  Are the existing DMSI applications web-enabled?

Some are and some aren't.  If the SSDA being used is the Java or JSP version, then it is safe to assume that the application is at least partially web-enabled.

7)  At what level of GCSS-AF compliance are the existing DMSI applications, excluding the fact that they are using non-compliant technology?

They are currently non-compliant at any level.  

8)  Should the plan be to convert all six DMSI apps at the same time, or is the alternative of converting one and then using that conversion to better gauge the cost/complexity of the other conversions also acceptable?

That is fine, however, for the RFI response we need an estimate for completing all six DMSI apps.   This will help us determine whether converting the apps is cost effective.

